

11/12/25
Technical fixes



[E. Auzins]

Sponsor: Perry

Proposed No.: 2025-0311

1 **AMENDMENT TO STRIKING AMENDMENT S1 TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE**

2 **2025-0311, VERSION 1**

3 On page 4, line 76, after "Stormwater" strike "~~((facility))~~ engineering and document" and
4 insert "engineering and document"

5

6 On page 4, line 82, after "inspection" strike "and pre-site work engineering meetings" and
7 insert "and pre-site work engineering meetings"

8

9 On page 4, line 84, after "inspection" strike "and pre-site work engineering meetings" and
10 insert "and pre-site work engineering meetings"

11

12 On page 5, line 86, after "guarantee" strike "processing, monitoring, extension," and insert
13 "processing, monitoring, extension,"

14

15 On page 5, line 88, after "10." strike "."

16

17 On page 5, strike lines 94 through 95 and insert:

18 "A. A fee shall be charged for preapplication services as follows:

1. Preapplication conference: already built construction for residential use	\$((1,271.00)) <u>1,452.00</u>
2. Preapplication conference: already built construction for commercial use	\$((5,084.00)) <u>5,809.00</u>
3. Preapplication conference: other development type, per county staff participant	\$((1,271.00)) <u>1,452.00</u>
4. Cancellation of a conference without notification before its scheduled start time or failure to attend	\$((50.00)) <u>57.00</u>

19 B. The total preapplication conference fee under subsection A. 1. and 2. of this"

20

21 On page 6, line 106, after "four hundred eighty-" strike "two" and insert "three"

22

23 On page 6, beginning on line 108, after "hundred" strike "forty-eight" and insert "fifty-
24 two"

25

26 On page 6, line 110, after "twenty-" strike "three" and insert "six"

27

28 Beginning on page 6, strike lines 121 through 123 and insert:

29 "4. Application screening fees are as follows:

a. Valuation-based plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.020.A.	\$581
b. Non-valuation-based plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.020.B.1., 3. And 6.	\$202
c. Non-valuation-based plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.020.B.2.	\$581

and 4.	
d. Single-detached residence plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.035.A.1., 2., 3., and 4.	\$581
e. Single-detached residence plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.035.A.5.	\$126
f. Single-detached residence plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.035.A.6.	\$202
g. Single-detached residence plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.037.A., for plan review only	\$202
h. Road variance or drainage adjustment plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.070	\$126
i. Temporary noise variance plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.075	\$379
j. Grading or clearing plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.090	\$379
k. Critical area review under K.C.C. 27.10.130.A.1, 2., 3.	\$126
l. Critical area designation under K.C.C. 27.10.130.B.	\$126
m. Critical area exceptions under K.C.C. 27.10.130.C.	\$1,010
n. Floodplain development under K.C.C. 27.10.130.D., E., F., G., and H.	\$126
o. Environmental review under K.C.C. 27.10.150	\$379
p. Shoreline exemption plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.160.A.	\$126
q. Shoreline permit review under K.C.C. 27.10.160.B.1., 2., 3., 4., 5., and 6.	\$379
r. Conditional use permit review under K.C.C. 27.10.170.A.	\$379

s. Special use permit and temporary use permit review under K.C.C. 27.10.170.C., D.2., and D.3.	\$581
t. Zoning plan review under K.C.C. 27.10.180.A.1., B., and C.	\$379
u. Preliminary subdivision review under K.C.C. 27.10.190.A., B., C., D., E., F., and G.	\$1,010
v. Final plat review under K.C.C. 27.10.200.A. and C.	\$126
w. Land division review under K.C.C. 27.10.210	\$125
x. Boundary line adjustment review under K.C.C. 27.10.220	\$126

30 B. Fees for application screening in subsection A. of this section shall be paid"

31

32 Beginning on page 8, strike lines 134 through 135 and insert:

33 "valuation established under this subsection as follows:

Valuation	Fee
1. \$1.00 to \$25,000.00	\$((90.00)) <u>103.00</u> plus \$((24.00)) <u>27.40</u> for each \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$25,000.00
2. \$25,000.01 to \$50,000.00	\$((690.00)) <u>788.00</u> for the first \$25,000.00 plus \$((18.00)) <u>20.60</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$50,000.00
3. \$50,000.01 to \$100,000.00	\$((1,140.00)) <u>1,303.00</u> for the first \$50,000.00 plus \$((12.00)) <u>13.70</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$100,000.00

4. \$100,000.01 to \$500,000.00	\$((1,740.00)) <u>1,988.00</u> for the first \$100,000.00 plus \$((10.00)) <u>11.40</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$500,000.00
5. \$500,000.01 to \$1,000,000.00	\$((5,740.00)) <u>6,559.00</u> for the first \$500,000.00 plus \$((7.00)) <u>8.00</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$1,000,000.00
6. \$1,000,000.01 to \$5,000,000.00	\$((9,240.00)) <u>10,558.00</u> for the first \$1,000,000.00 plus \$((6.00)) <u>6.90</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$5,000,000.00
7. \$5,000,000.01 or more	\$((33,240.00)) <u>37,981.00</u> for the first \$5,000,000.00 plus \$((5.00)) <u>5.70</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof

34 B. Plan review ~~((F))~~ fees shall be charged for ~~((reviewing applications to))~~"

35

36 On page 10, strike lines 137 through 138 and insert:

37 "follows:

1. Electronic communication antenna	\$((2,944.00)) <u>3,364.00</u>
2. Electronic communication tower or pole	\$((5,489.00)) <u>6,272.00</u>
3. Sign	\$((1,398.00)) <u>1,597.00</u>
4. Portable classroom, per group of three units or	\$((4,612.00)) <u>5,296.00</u>

fraction thereof	
5. Trail bridge, per ((linear)) <u>linear</u> foot	\$ ((37.00)) <u>42.00</u>
6. Building change of use only	\$ ((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>

38 C. Each plan ~~((R))~~ resubmittal ~~((of plans))~~ or revisions to an issued permit shall be"

39

40 Beginning on page 10, strike lines 146 through 150 and insert:

41 "A. Building, zoning, and site ~~((application))~~ plan review

1. Custom home	\$ ((7,113.00)) <u>8,128.00</u>
2. Modular home	\$ ((2,117.00)) <u>2,419.00</u>
3. Mobile or manufactured home	\$ ((1,694.00)) <u>1,936.00</u>
4. Accessory dwelling unit	\$ ((3,987.00)) <u>4,556.00</u>
5. Basic home permit	\$ ((1,694.00)) <u>1,936.00</u>
6. Registered basic home plan – building and mechanical plan review only	\$ ((4,664.00)) <u>5,329.00</u>

42 B. Drainage, right-of-way, or critical area review

1. Custom home	\$ ((4,060.00)) <u>4,639.00</u>
2. Modular home	\$ ((4,060.00)) <u>4,639.00</u>
3. Mobile or manufactured home	\$ ((4,060.00)) <u>4,639.00</u>
4. Accessory dwelling unit	\$ ((3,166.00)) <u>3,618.00</u>
5. Basic home <u>permit</u>	\$ ((2,201.00)) <u>2,515.00</u>

43 C. Permit inspection

1. Custom home, per square foot	\$ ((2.16)) <u>2.47</u>
2. Modular home	\$ ((1,874.00)) <u>2,141.00</u>

3. Mobile or manufactured home	\$((1,545.00)) <u>1,765.00</u>
4. Accessory dwelling unit, per square foot	\$((2.16)) <u>2.47</u>
5. Basic home <u>permit</u> , per square foot	\$((2.16)) <u>2.47</u>

44 D. Sprinkler system

1. Review	\$((979.00)) <u>1,119.00</u>
2. Inspection	\$((1,748.00)) <u>1,997.00</u>

45 E. Each plan resubmittal or revision to an issued permit shall be charged a portion"

46

47 Beginning on page 12, strike lines 161 through 164 and insert:

48 "A. Building alteration or addition

1. Mechanical installation only	Minimum fee amount in K.C.C. 27.10.320.A.1.
2. In-kind building repair or replacement only(=)	Building plan review: \$((317.00)) <u>362.00</u> Building inspection: \$((490.00)) <u>560.00</u>
3. Alteration without addition, limited to either the roof or truss structure; or the foundation or footings; or the walls, ceiling, floor, beams, columns, doors, windows, stairs, or fireplace; or pool or spa	Building plan review: \$((697.00)) <u>796.00</u> Building inspection: \$((1,076.00)) <u>1,229.00</u>
4. Alteration without addition, involving two of the structural elements listed in subsection A.3. of this section	Building plan review: \$((1,208.00)) <u>1,380.00</u> Building inspection: \$((1,857.00)) <u>2,122.00</u>
5. Alteration without addition,	Building plan review: \$((2,093.00))

involving all of the structural elements listed in subsection A.3. of this section	<u>2,392.00</u> Building inspection: \$((3,223.00)) <u>3,683.00</u>
6. Addition of deck((s)) or accessory structure 500 square feet or smaller	Building plan review: \$((676.00)) <u>772.00</u> Building inspection, per square foot: \$((2.16)) <u>2.47</u>
7. Addition of accessory structure larger than 500 square feet	Building plan review: \$((1,424.00)) <u>1,627.00</u> Building inspection, per square foot: \$((2.16)) <u>2.47</u>
8. Addition of living space or garage, inclusive of alterations	Building plan review: \$((2,721.00)) <u>3,109.00</u> Building inspection, per square foot: \$((2.16)) <u>2.47</u>
9. Building demolition((s)) relocation	\$((490.00)) <u>560.00</u>

49 B. Site (~~(development)~~)) review:

1. Title or easement review only	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
2. ((Basic-e))Critical area or site review with standardized conditions	\$((1,779.00)) <u>2,033.00</u>
3. Other site or critical area review, or combination thereof	\$((3,166.00)) <u>3,618.00</u>

50 C. Sprinkler system

1. Review	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
-----------	---

2. Inspection	\$((1,015.00)) <u>1,160.00</u>
---------------	---

51 D. Each plan resubmittal or revision to an issued permit shall be charged a portion"

52

53 On page 14, strike lines 172 through 173 and insert:

54 "reviewing fire systems and tank systems as follows:

A. Automatic sprinkler or fire alarm systems - new installation or alteration, per riser or system with more than 10 heads or devices((:))	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
B. Monitoring transmitter, each system	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
C. Tank installation, removal, or abandonment, each((:))	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
D. All other system construction or installation, each system	\$((1,389.00)) <u>1,587.00</u>

55 SECTION 11. Ordinance 13332, Section 22, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.070"

56

57 Beginning on page 14 strike lines 177 through 183 and insert:

58 "A. Road variance review

1. Department of local services, road services division (if required)	\$1,978.00
2. Department of local services, permitting division((:))	\$((2,712.00)) <u>3,099.00</u>
3. Plan resubmittal((:))	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>

59 B. Surface Water Design Manual adjustment review

1. Standard	\$((3,983.00)) <u>4,551.00</u>
2. Complex or criteria exception	\$((8,645.00)) <u>9,878.00</u>

60 SECTION 12. Ordinance 18000, Section 83, and K.C.C. 27.10.075 are hereby
61 amended to read as follows:

62 Fees for ((F))temporary noise variance ((request review)) applications filed under
63 K.C.C. 12.86.550.B. shall ~~((require the following fees))~~ be charged as follows:

A. Simple review((:))	\$((428.00)) <u>489.00</u>
B. Medium review((:))	\$((854.00)) <u>976.00</u>
C. Complex review((:))	\$((1,708.00)) <u>1,952.00</u>

64 SECTION 13. Ordinance 13332, Section 23, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.080"

65

66 Beginning on page 15, strike lines 188 through 190 and insert:

67 "A. Plan review – ~~((basic))~~ minor or standard:

1. Minor repair, maintenance, or drainage improvements not maintained by King County	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
2. ((Basic-r)) <u>Review</u> with standardized conditions	\$((1,779.00)) <u>2,033.00</u>
3. Standard review	\$((3,166.00)) <u>3,618.00</u>

68 B. Plan review – complex:

1. Nonengineered plans; minimal road improvements; minimal drainage review	\$((6,356.00)) <u>7,263.00</u>
2. Engineered plans; private or minor public road improvements; small project drainage, dispersion, flow control best management practices, conveyance only or	\$((12,714.00)) <u>14,528.00</u>

detention only, or any combination thereof	
3. Engineered plans; private or public road improvements; full drainage review with detention or water quality, or both	\$((19,071.00)) <u>21,791.00</u>
4. Engineered plans; private or public road improvements; full drainage review with detention infiltration or water quality, or any combination thereof	\$((25,425.00)) <u>29,052.00</u>
5. Engineered plans; private or public road improvements; full drainage review with multiple basins	\$((38,138.00)) <u>43,578.00</u>
6. Engineered plans; large private or public road improvements; full drainage review with multiple basins	\$((50,849.00)) <u>58,102.00</u>
7. Engineered plans; large and complex private or public road improvements; full drainage review with multiple basins	\$((63,562.00)) <u>72,628.00</u>

69 SECTION 14. Ordinance 13332, Section 24, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.090"

70

71 Beginning on page 194, strike lines 194 through 195 and insert:

72 "shall be charged as follows:

A. Grading up to 2,000 square feet, or clearing up to 0.2 acre	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
B. Grading between 2,001 square feet and 0.2 acres	\$((1,484.00)) <u>1,696.00</u>
C. Grading or clearing from 0.21 to 1.0 acres	\$((3,601.00)) <u>4,115.00</u>
D. Grading or clearing from 1.01 to 20.0 acres: base	\$((2,934.00)) <u>3,353.00</u>

fee	
E. Grading or clearing from 1.01 to 20.0 acres: fee per acre	\$((668.00)) <u>763.00</u>
F. Grading or clearing over 20.0 acres	\$((16,294.00)) <u>18,618.00</u>
G. Periodic review of surface mine and material processing facility	Applicable fee in subsections A. through F. of this section
H. Forest practices act - class IV review - residential	\$((1,484.00)) <u>1,696.00</u>
I. Forest practices act - class IV review - nonresidential	\$((2,968.00)) <u>3,391.00</u>
J. Forest practices act - release of moratorium, excluding engineering or critical areas review	\$((12,714.00)) <u>14,528.00</u>
K. Forest practices act - conversion option harvest plan: base fee	\$((2,545.00)) <u>2,908.00</u>
L. Forest practices act - conversion option harvest plan: fee per acre	\$((212.00)) <u>242.00</u>
M. Forest practices act - activities with approved forest management plan - 5 acres or less	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
N. Forest practices act - activities with approved forest management plan - more than 5 acres	\$((1,061.00)) <u>1,212.00</u>
O. Hazard tree removal only, ten or fewer	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
P. Farm pad or agricultural drainage maintenance in accordance with county and state approved best	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>

management practices; significant tree retention; or street tree, critical area mitigation, recreation facility, or landscape installation	
--	--

73 SECTION 15. Ordinance 13332, Section 28, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.130"

74

75 Beginning on page 18, strike lines 200 through 212 and insert:

76 "A. Critical areas review:

1. Critical area notice on title only	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
2. Nonresidential review, ((basic)) <u>simple</u> , per discipline	\$((2,327.00)) <u>2,659.00</u>
3. Nonresidential review, complex, per discipline	\$((3,813.00)) <u>4,357.00</u>
4. Stewardship planning	\$((3,390.00)) <u>3,874.00</u>

77 B. Critical area designations:

1. Minimum fee per application	\$((1,438.00)) <u>1,643.00</u>
2. Fee per discipline if the ((parcel or parcels)) <u>site</u> for which <u>the</u> designation ((s are)) <u>is</u> requested ((have)) <u>has</u> one or more critical areas, excepting critical aquifer recharge, seismic hazard, or erosion hazard area	\$((1,061.00)) <u>1,212.00</u>
3. Fee for resubmittal of critical area study, per discipline	\$((1,061.00)) <u>1,212.00</u>

78 C. Critical area alteration exception and reasonable use exception:

<u>1. Base fee</u>	<u>\$3,874.00</u>
((+-)) <u>2. Review, per discipline</u>	\$((9,323.00)) <u>10,653.00</u>

((2. Base fee	(((\$3,390.00))
3. Extension of approval	\$((1,906.00)) <u>2,178.00</u>

79 4. If applications for a shoreline permit and either a critical area alteration
80 exception or reasonable use exception are reviewed concurrently, the ~~((critical area~~
81 ~~alteration))~~ exception application shall be charged fifty percent of the fees required by this
82 section.

D. Floodplain development: flood hazard certificate review ((1.)) Section A	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
((2. Section B.1, FEMA floodway —	\$284.00
3. Section B.2	\$853.00))
E. Floodplain development: inspection	\$((635.00)) <u>726.00</u>

83 F. Floodplain development review: floodway and channel migration zone

1. Screening and verification	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
-------------------------------	---------------------------------------

84 2. Review of a ~~((request for))~~ FEMA ~~((floodway letter of map amendment))~~
85 letter of map amendment shall be charged at actual cost to the department including
86 consultant costs, administrative costs, and cost of review by other county departments and
87 governmental agencies.

G. Floodplain development review: mapped floodplain	\$((212.00)) <u>242.00</u>
H. Floodplain development review: unmapped floodplain ((1. Qualitative floodplain study))	\$((212.00)) <u>242.00</u>
((2. Minor floodplain study	\$284.00
3. Major floodplain study	\$853.00))

88 I. Review of variances for development in a floodplain or sea level rise risk area"

89

90 Beginning on page 21, strike lines 231 through 233 and insert:

91 "determinations of nonsignificance;

1. Minor new construction, including single ((family)) detached residential and agricultural buildings	\$((2,117.00)) <u>2,419.00</u>
2. Class IV forest practices	\$((2,117.00)) <u>2,419.00</u>
3. Minor clearing or grading permits	\$((2,117.00)) <u>2,419.00</u>
4. Other construction	\$((5,933.00)) <u>6,779.00</u>
B. Review of environmental checklists and preparation of threshold determinations of mitigated determinations of nonsignificance	\$((5,933.00)) <u>6,779.00</u>

92 C. Supplemental reviews

1. Addendum	\$((1,061.00)) <u>1,212.00</u>
2. Expanded checklist	\$((1,906.00)) <u>2,178.00</u>
D. Exemption	\$((741.00)) <u>847.00</u>

93 E. Preparation of an environmental impact statement shall be charged at actual

94 cost"

95

96 Beginning on page 22, strike lines 239 through 242 and insert:

97 "as follows:

1. Repair and maintenance – programmatic	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
2. Repair and maintenance – other	\$((1,271.00)) <u>1,452.00</u>

3. Agricultural activities	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
4. Timber harvest operations within the forest production district	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
5. Boring or moorage buoy	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
6. Stream-lined joint aquatic resources permit application	No Fee
7. Watershed restoration	No Fee
8. Other	\$((2,545.00)) <u>2,908.00</u>
9. Supplemental review of mitigation plan and amendment of conditions	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>

98 B. Fees for review of a shoreline substantial development permit, conditional use

99 permit, or variance application shall be charged as follows:

1. ((Value)) <u>Valuation</u> of work: \$10,000.00 or less	\$((11,184.00)) <u>12,779.00</u>
2. ((Value)) <u>Valuation</u> of work: \$10,000.01 to \$100,000.00	\$((11,610.00)) <u>13,266.00</u>
3. ((Value)) <u>Valuation</u> of work: \$100,000.01 to \$500,000.00	\$((12,883.00)) <u>14,721.00</u>
4. ((Value)) <u>Valuation</u> of work: \$500,000.01 to \$1,000,000.00	\$((14,152.00)) <u>16,171.00</u>
5. ((Value)) <u>Valuation</u> of work: more than \$1,000,000.00	\$((15,846.00)) <u>18,106.00</u>
6. If multiple ((permit)) applications are reviewed concurrently, one application shall be charged the fee	

required by this section; the other application or applications shall be charged fifty percent of the fee required by this section.	
7. Extension of approval	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>

100 SECTION 19. Ordinance 13332, Section 32, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.170"

101

102 On page 24, strike lines 245 through 247 and insert:

103 "A. Conditional use permit:

1. Residential or home industry	\$((5,677.00)) <u>6,487.00</u>
2. Cell tower	\$((5,677.00)) <u>6,487.00</u>
3. Commercial	\$((11,610.00)) <u>13,266.00</u>
4. Industrial, institutional, or other	\$((15,846.00)) <u>18,106.00</u>
B. Transfer of development rights sending site certification	\$((1,015.00)) <u>1,160.00</u>
C. Special use permit	\$((15,846.00)) <u>18,106.00</u>

104 D. Temporary ~~((U))~~use ~~((P))~~permit

1. Medical Hardship Mobile Home Placement	\$((212.00)) <u>242.00</u>
2. Homeless Encampment	\$((4,536.00)) <u>5,183.00</u>
3. Other	\$((9,067.00)) <u>10,360.00</u>
4. Annual permit extension	\$((1,271.00)) <u>1,452.00</u>

105 SECTION 20. Ordinance 13332, Section 33, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.180"

106

107 Beginning on page 24, strike lines 251 through 252 and insert:

108 "A. Variance

1. Review	\$((11,610.00)) <u>13,266.00</u>
2. Extension of approval	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
B. Site-specific amendment of land use map, plan, code, or shoreline environment redesignation	\$((3,875.00)) <u>4,428.00</u>
C. Other zoning reclassification requests, including shoreline environment redesignation, deletion of special district overlay, or amendment or deletion of p-suffix conditions	\$((15,846.00)) <u>18,106.00</u>

109 D. If a site-specific amendment is implemented as part of a Comprehensive Plan"

110

111 Beginning on page 25, strike lines 260 through 262 and insert:

112 "((s))State Environmental Policy Act review as follows:

A. Short subdivision - urban 3 to 4 lots, simple	\$((34,187.00)) <u>39,063.00</u>
B. Short subdivision - urban 3 to 4 lots, complex	\$((40,118.00)) <u>45,840.00</u>
C. Short subdivision - urban 5 to 9 lots	\$((50,714.00)) <u>57,948.00</u>
D. Short subdivision - rural	\$((40,118.00)) <u>45,840.00</u>
E. Subdivision or binding site plan – base fee	\$((62,839.00)) <u>71,802.00</u>
F. Subdivision – additional fee per lot	\$((212.00)) <u>242.00</u>
G. Microsubdivision – urban 2 lots	\$((15,000.00)) <u>17,140.00</u>

113 H. Minor plan revisions before or after preliminary approval

1. Microsubdivision – urban 2 lots	\$((1,800.00)) <u>2,057.00</u>
2. Short subdivision	\$((3,601.00)) <u>4,115.00</u>

3. Subdivision or binding site plan	\$((9,217.00)) <u>10,532.00</u>
I. Extension of preliminary approval	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>

114 SECTION 22. Ordinance 13332, Section 35, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.200"

115

116 Beginning on page 26, strike lines 266 through 270 and insert:

117 "A. Final plan review and approval

1. Short plat - urban 3 to 4 lots, simple	\$((10,762.00)) <u>12,297.00</u>
2. Short plat - urban 3 to 4 lots, complex	\$((15,001.00)) <u>17,141.00</u>
3. Short plat - urban 5 to 9 lots	\$((23,052.00)) <u>26,340.00</u>
4. Short plat - rural	\$((15,001.00)) <u>17,141.00</u>
5. Final plat or binding site plan	\$((23,052.00)) <u>26,340.00</u>
6. Microplat – urban 2 lots	\$((5,000.00)) <u>5,713.00</u>

118 B. Final plan resubmittal

1. Short plat - urban 3 to 4 lots, simple	\$((1,484.00)) <u>1,696.00</u>
2. Short plat - urban 3 to 4 lots, complex	\$((2,117.00)) <u>2,419.00</u>
3. Short plat - urban 5 to 9 lots	\$((4,239.00)) <u>4,844.00</u>
4. Short plat - rural	\$((2,117.00)) <u>2,419.00</u>
5. Final plat or binding site plan	\$((4,239.00)) <u>4,844.00</u>
6. Microplat – urban 2 lots	\$((700.00)) <u>800.00</u>

119 C. Alteration after ((~~recording~~)) recording

1. Short plat - urban 3 to 4 lots, simple	\$((7,204.00)) <u>8,232.00</u>
2. Short plat - urban 3 to 4 lots, complex	\$((10,169.00)) <u>11,620.00</u>
3. Short plat - urban 5 to 9 lots	\$((15,466.00)) <u>17,672.00</u>

4. Short plat - rural	\$((10,169.00)) <u>11,620.00</u>
5. Final plat or binding site plan	\$((18,434.00)) <u>21,063.00</u>
6. Microplat – urban 2 lots	\$((3,500.00)) <u>3,999.00</u>

120 D. Subdivisional legal description review

1. 1-50 lots - base fee	\$((1,043.00)) <u>1,192.00</u>
2. 1-50 lots - per lot	\$((250.00)) <u>286.00</u>
3. 51-100 lots - base fee	\$((13,543.00)) <u>15,475.00</u>
4. 51-100 lots - per lot	\$((101.00)) <u>115.00</u>
5. More than 100 lots - base fee	\$((18,593.00)) <u>21,245.00</u>
6. More than 100 lots - per lot	\$((24.00)) <u>27.00</u>
7. Name change	\$((770.00)) <u>880.00</u>

121 SECTION 23. Ordinance 13332, Section 36, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.210"

122

123 Beginning on page 27, strike lines 273 through 275 and insert:

124 "and innocent purchaser reviews as follows:

A. Innocent purchaser - review	\$((1,734.00)) <u>1,981.00</u>
--------------------------------	---

125 B. Separate lot

1. minimum review fee	\$((1,016.00)) <u>1,161.00</u>
2. review fee per lot	\$((1,271.00)) <u>1,452.00</u>
C. Miscellaneous lot exemption – review	\$((4,489.00)) <u>5,129.00</u>
D. Condominium conversion – application	\$((3,983.00)) <u>4,551.00</u>

126 SECTION 24. Ordinance 13332, Section 37, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.220"

127

128 On page 28, strike lines 278 through 279 and insert"

129 "plus the cost of recording documents:

A. Boundary line adjustment (((--basic--))) review, <u>simple</u>	\$((6,271.00)) <u>7,165.00</u>
B. Boundary line adjustment (((--complex--))) <u>review, complex</u>	\$((9,660.00)) <u>11,038.00</u>
C. Boundary line adjustment - deferred submittal of final, signed, and notarized (((M))) <u>mylar</u> more than ninety days after approval of adjustment	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
D. Lot merger – review	\$((2,289.00)) <u>2,616.00</u>

130 E. Concurrent review of additional applications for contiguous parcels shall be"

131

132 Beginning on page 29, strike lines 289 through 292 and insert:

133 "follows:

Valuation	Fee
1. <u>\$1.00 to \$25,000.00</u>	\$((160.00)) <u>183.00</u> plus \$((39.00)) <u>44.60</u> for each \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$25,000.00
2. <u>\$25,000.01 to \$50,000.00</u>	\$((1,135.00)) <u>1,297.00</u> for the first \$25,000.00 plus \$((27.00)) <u>30.90</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$50,000.00
3. <u>\$50,000.01 to \$100,000.00</u>	\$((1,810.00)) <u>2,068.00</u> for the first

	\$50,000.00 plus \$ ((19.00)) <u>21.70</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$100,000.00
4. \$100,000.01 to \$500,000.00	\$ ((2,760.00)) <u>3,154.00</u> for the first \$100,000.00 plus \$ ((15.00)) <u>17.10</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$500,000.00
5. \$500,000.01 to \$1,000,000.00	\$ ((8,760.00)) <u>10,010.00</u> for the first \$500,000.00 plus \$ ((12.00)) <u>13.70</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$1,000,000.00
6. \$1,000,000.01 to \$5,000,000.00	\$ ((14,760.00)) <u>16,865.00</u> for the first \$1,000,000.00 plus \$ ((9.00)) <u>10.30</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof, to \$5,000,000.00
7. \$5,000,000.01 or more	\$ ((50,760.00)) <u>58,000.00</u> for the first \$5,000,000.00 plus \$ ((6.50)) <u>7.40</u> for each additional \$1,000.00, or fraction thereof.

134 B. Inspection ~~((F))~~ fees shall be charged for ~~((inspecting permits to))~~ construction
135 or ~~((modify))~~ modifications of buildings, structures, and equipment as follows:

1. Electronic communication antenna	\$ ((1,325.00)) <u>1,514.00</u>
2. Electronic communication tower or pole	\$ ((3,746.00)) <u>4,280.00</u>
3. Sign	\$ ((645.00)) <u>737.00</u>

4. Portable classroom, per group of three units or fraction thereof	\$((3,698.00)) <u>4,225.00</u>
5. Trail bridge, per ((lineal)) <u>linear</u> foot	\$((57.00)) <u>65.00</u>
6. Building change of use only	\$((367.00)) <u>419.00</u>
7. Building demolition or relocation only	\$((697.00)) <u>796.00</u>
C. Additional inspection or reinspection of a building, fire, mechanical, or sign construction permit, or demolition permit	minimum fee amount in K.C.C. 27.10.320.A.1.

136 SECTION 26. Ordinance 13332, Section 42, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.350"

137

138 On page 31, strike lines 296 through 297 and insert:

139 "A. Automatic sprinkler or fire alarm systems – new installation or alteration

1. Fee for each device, head, or plug	\$((21.00)) <u>24.00</u>
2. Fee for each system or riser	\$((1,015.00)) <u>1,160.00</u>
B. Monitoring ((F)) transmitter, each system	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
C. Tank installation, removal, or abandonment, each	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
D. ((All-e)) Other system construction or installation, each system	\$((1,497.00)) <u>1,711.00</u>

140 SECTION 27. Ordinance 13332, Section 43, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.360"

141

142 On page 31, strike lines 301 through 302 and insert:

143 "A. Special event or fireworks display

1. Application fee	\$((423.00)) <u>483.00</u>
2. Inspection fee, per site visit	\$((697.00)) <u>796.00</u>
B. Building occupancy inspection, per building per site visit	\$((367.00)) <u>419.00</u>

144 C. Inspection (~~for~~) of an operational permit under the International Fire Code;"

145

146 Beginning on page 32, strike lines 309 through 314 and insert:

147 "engineered plan;

1. Base fee	\$((854.00)) <u>976.00</u>
2. Fee per acre	\$((419.00)) <u>479.00</u>

148 B. Inspection of land disturbing activity or site development requiring engineered

149 plans;

1. Minimal road improvements; minimal drainage review	\$((9,214.00)) <u>10,528.00</u>
2. Private or minor public road improvements; small project drainage, dispersion, flow control BMPs, conveyance only or detention only, or any combination thereof	\$((17,265.00)) <u>19,728.00</u>
3. Private or public road improvements; full drainage review with detention or water quality, or any combination thereof	\$((29,556.00)) <u>33,772.00</u>
4. Private or public road improvements; full drainage review with detention, infiltration, or water quality,	\$((40,783.00)) <u>46,600.00</u>

or any combination thereof	
5. Private or public road improvements; full drainage review with multiple basins	\$((49,048.00)) <u>56,044.00</u>
6. Large private or public road improvements; full drainage review with multiple basins	\$((60,490.00)) <u>69,118.00</u>
7. Large and complex private or public road improvements; full drainage review with multiple basins	\$((71,930.00)) <u>82,190.00</u>
C. Inspection of landscape, street tree, significant tree, recreation facility, or critical area mitigation installation only	\$((1,271.00)) <u>1,452.00</u>
D. Site condition inspection, additional inspection, or reinspection, per site visit	\$((635.00)) <u>726.00</u>

150 E. Monitoring inspections of surface mines, material processing facilities, and
151 other long-term industrial operations;

1. Inactive sites	\$((2,225.00)) <u>2,542.00</u>
2. Semiactive sites - 20 acres or less	\$((3,920.00)) <u>4,479.00</u>
3. Semiactive sites - more than 20 acres	\$((9,006.00)) <u>10,291.00</u>
4. Active sites - 20 acres or less	\$((9,006.00)) <u>10,291.00</u>
5. Active sites - more than 20 acres	\$((19,175.00)) <u>21,910.00</u>

152 SECTION 29. Ordinance 17224, Section 43, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.425"

153

154 Beginning on page 34, strike lines 321 through 325 and insert:

155 B. Fees for residential buildings shall be charged as follows:

1. Interior alterations only	\$ ((697.00)) <u>796.00</u>
2. Addition of deck or accessory structure 500 square feet or smaller	\$ ((676.00)) <u>772.00</u>
3. Addition of accessory structure larger than 500 square feet	\$ ((1,424.00)) <u>1,627.00</u>
4. Garage or living space addition or conversion	\$ ((2,721.00)) <u>3,109.00</u>
5. New accessory dwelling unit	\$ ((3,987.00)) <u>4,556.00</u>
6. New mobile <u>or manufactured</u> home	\$ ((1,694.00)) <u>1,936.00</u>
7. New custom home	\$ ((7,113.00)) <u>8,128.00</u>

156 C. Fees for commercial buildings shall be charged as follows:

1. Alterations to an existing structure	\$ ((1,694.00)) <u>1,936.00</u>
2. New structure	\$ ((7,113.00)) <u>8,128.00</u>

157 D. Fees for site development shall be charged as follows:

1. Minor drainage improvement not maintained by the county	\$ ((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
2. ((Basic)) Review with standardized conditions	\$ ((1,779.00)) <u>2,033.00</u>
3. Other	\$ ((3,166.00)) <u>3,618.00</u>

158 E. Fees for land disturbance shall be charged as follows:

1. Clearing less than 0.2 acre	\$ ((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
2. Grading less than 2,000 square feet	\$ ((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
3. Grading between 2,000 square feet and 0.2 acre	\$ ((1,484.00)) <u>1,696.00</u>
4. Grading or clearing more than 0.2 acre	\$ ((3,601.00)) <u>4,115.00</u>

159 F. Property owners not responsible for initiating work without a permit shall be"

160

161 On page 35, strike lines 330 through 331 and insert:

162 "administrative and clerical costs to the department of processing and issuing the

163 certificate.

A. Temporary occupancy permit per building or tenant space	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
B. Occupancy permit when more than one building per permit	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>
C. Occupancy permit for individual townhouses or other portions of building	\$((387.00)) <u>442.00</u>
D. Letter of completion for shell construction when more than one building per permit	\$((849.00)) <u>970.00</u>

164 SECTION 31. Ordinance 13332, Section 54, as amended, and K.C.C. 27.10.550"

165

166 On page 35, beginning on line 333, after "three thousand" strike "seven hundred thirty" and

167 insert "three hundred ninety"

168

169 On page 36, line 340, after "~~((one hundred sixty-eight))~~" strike "two hundred eleven" and

170 insert "one hundred ninety-two"

171

172 **EFFECT prepared by E. Auzins: Makes corrections to the fees to meet the intent of**

173 ***S1 and makes other technical corrections.***

November 7, 2025

Technical v2

[S. Porter]

Sponsor: Dembowski

Proposed No.: 2025-0308

1 **AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2025-0308, VERSION 1**

2 On page 1, on line 13, after "located" strike "on the Harborview Campus" and insert "at
3 the medical center, as defined is generally described in the definition of "medical center"
4 in K.C.C. 2.42.010 and shall include those current and future capital projects at locations
5 or buildings to be added to the medical center"

6 On page 2, starting on line 23, after "activities" strike "on the Harborview Campus" and
7 insert "at the medical center as is generally described in the definition of "medical center"
8 in K.C.C. 2.42.010 and shall include those current and future capital projects at locations
9 or buildings to be added to the medical center"

10

11 **EFFECT prepared by *S. Porter: Making technical clarifications to comport with King***
12 ***County Code chapter 2.42 and with Amendment 3 to Proposed Ordinance 2025-0289.***

11/7/2025

Lambert House

[A. Sanders]

Sponsor: MosquedaProposed No.: 2025-03311 **AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2025-0331, VERSION 1**

2 On page 1, after line 14, insert:

3 "SECTION 2. Ordinance 19861, Section 46, as amended, is hereby amended as
4 follows:

5 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER TO DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND6 HUMAN SERVICES - From the general fund there is hereby appropriated to:

7 General fund transfer to department of community and

8 human services \$64,000"

9

10 On page 2, after line 28, insert:

11 "SECTION 5. Ordinance 19861, Section 91, is hereby amended as follows:

12 COMMUNITY SERVICES OPERATING - From the general fund there is

13 hereby appropriated to:

14 Community services operating \$64,000

15 ER1 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:

16 Of this appropriation, \$225,000 shall be expended or encumbered solely to

17 contract with the following:

18 African Community Housing and Development \$12,000

19	Arts Foundation of Federal Way	\$1,500
20	America's Big Sister	\$2,500
21	Auburn Chamber	\$1,500
22	Auburn Noon Lions	\$1,000
23	Auburn Rotary	\$1,500
24	Auburn Soroptimist	\$1,500
25	Auburn Valley Humane Society	\$1,000
26	Auburn Valley YMCA	\$1,000
27	Beacon Business Alliance for Columbia City Beatwalk	\$3,000
28	Bellevue Police Foundation	\$1,500
29	Brazilian Community Services	\$5,000
30	Black Diamond Historical Society	\$2,000
31	Central District Public Safety Accountability, fiscal sponsor A for	
32	Apple Learning Center	\$11,250
33	Chameleon	\$5,000
34	City of Black Diamond	\$2,500
35	Communities In Schools of Greater King County, Timberline Middle	
36	School and Elle Baker Elementary School	\$5,000
37	Communities in Schools of South King County	\$1,000
38	Danish Sisterhood Unity Lodge #75	\$2,500
39	Daughters of the American Revolution	\$5,000
40	Eastside Heritage Center	\$2,000
41	Emerald Parents Association	\$5,000

42	Enumclaw Plateau Historical Society	\$2,500
43	Federal Way Boys & Girls Club	\$1,500
44	Federal Way Kiwanis	\$1,500
45	Federal Way Korean American Association	\$1,000
46	Federal Way Lions	\$1,000
47	Federal Way Rotary	\$1,000
48	Federal Way Symphony	\$3,000
49	Friends of Troll's Knoll, fiscal sponsor Seattle Parks Foundation	\$2,500
50	Historical Society of Federal Way	\$1,000
51	Iranian Women's Institute for Life and Liberty	\$2,500
52	Kent Black Action Network	\$5,000
53	KO-AM TV	\$2,000
54	Korean Women's Association	\$1,000
55	League of Women Voters of Seattle King County	\$10,000
56	Maple Valley Historical Society	\$2,000
57	Mary's Place	\$5,000
58	New Story Community	\$9,500
59	North Urban Human Services Alliance (NUHSA)	\$17,000
60	Partners in Print	\$7,500
61	Phinney Neighborhood Association	\$5,000
62	Pride Across the Bridge	\$5,500
63	Queen Anne Farmers Market	\$2,500
64	Skills Development Organization	\$11,250

65	Snoqualmie Valley Healing Center	\$2,500
66	Somali Community Services of Seattle	\$8,000
67	Woodinville Farmers Market	\$7,500
68	WestSide Baby	\$25,000
69	Whale Scout	\$5,000
70	White River Buddhist Temple	\$1,000
71	Your Money Matters	\$1,000
72	TOTAL	\$225,000

73 Selection of organizations by council districts shall be by future amendment of
74 this section.

75 ER2 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:

76 Of this appropriation, \$613,603 shall be expended or encumbered solely to
77 support civil legal services contracts through the community services operating civil legal
78 services program, to contract with the following:

79	Benefits Law Center	\$28,383
80	Eastside Legal Assistance Program	\$72,636
81	Solid Ground – Family Assistance	\$68,750
82	Team Child	\$377,834
83	Unemployment Law Project	\$66,000

84 ER3 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:

85 Of this appropriation, \$172,748 shall be expended or encumbered solely to
86 support domestic violence survivor services contracts through the community services
87 operating domestic violence survivor services program, to contract with the following:

88	Eastside Legal Assistance Program	\$128,008
89	Northwest Immigrant Rights Project	\$44,740
90	ER4 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:	
91	Of this appropriation, \$350,000 shall be expended or encumbered solely to	
92	contract with Refugee Women's Alliance (ReWA) for immigrant and refugee support.	
93	ER5 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:	
94	Of this appropriation, \$225,000 shall be expended or encumbered solely to	
95	contract with the following organizations for the purpose of responding to federal and	
96	state funding cuts:	
97	((1))Ballard Food Bank, Emergency Assistance Fund	\$5,000
98	Bellevue LifeSpring	\$10,000
99	Center for Human Services	\$10,000
100	City of Covington	\$5,000
101	College Possible	\$25,000
102	Community Recreation Foundation of Pacific	\$5,000
103	Delridge Farmers' Market	\$9,800
104	Federal Way Boys and Girls Club	\$5,000
105	Federal Way Symphony	\$5,000
106	Food Lifeline	\$25,000
107	Friends of Youth	\$25,000
108	Hunger Intervention Program	\$15,000
109	Issaquah Cultural Circle, dba The Circle	\$10,500
110	Korean Women's Association	\$5,000

111	Life Enrichment Options	\$10,000
112	Mission Africa	\$5,000
113	Queen Anne Helpline	\$2,500
114	SeaMar	\$7,600
115	Solid Ground, JourneyHome Program	\$14,500
116	The Garage, a Teen Café	\$10,500
117	WA Health Outreach	\$3,000
118	Washington Immigrant Solidarity Network	\$7,600
119	Woodinville Storehouse Food Bank	\$4,000"
120	TOTAL	\$225,000

121 Selection of organizations by council districts shall be by future amendment of
122 this ordinance.

123 Each council district should allocate awards granted under this expenditure
124 restriction to no more than three organizations.

125 ER6 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:

126 Of this appropriation, \$175,000 shall be expended or encumbered solely to
127 support the Northwest Immigrant Rights Project to expand civil legal aid for and provide
128 application fee assistance to asylum seekers.

129 ER7 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:

130 Of this appropriation, \$125,000 shall be expended or encumbered solely to
131 support The Circle to provide community navigation, language classes, educational
132 opportunities, and counseling services.

133 ER8 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:

134 Of this appropriation, \$64,000 shall be expended or encumbered solely to support
135 Lambert House to provide services for LGBTQ+ youth."

136

137 Renumber remaining sections consecutively and correct internal references accordingly.

138

139 **EFFECT prepared by A. Sanders: *Would add \$64,000 in General Fund revenue for***

140 ***Lambert House to provide services for LGBTQ+ youth.***

10/31/25
GASA grants

[A. Sanders] Sponsor: Zahilay, Dunn
Proposed No.: 2025-0331

1 **AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2025-0331, VERSION 1**

2 On page 2, after line 23, insert:

3 "SECTION 4. Ordinance 19861, Section 83, as amended, is hereby amended as
4 follows:

5 YOUTH SPORTS FACILITIES GRANTS - From the youth and amateur sports
6 fund there is hereby disappropriated from:

7 Youth sports facilities grants (\$900,000)

8 SECTION 5. The council directs that section 4 of this ordinance takes effect
9 before section 6 of this ordinance.

10 SECTION 6. Ordinance 19861, Section 83, as amended, is hereby amended as
11 follows:

12 YOUTH SPORTS FACILITIES GRANTS - From the youth and amateur sports
13 fund there is hereby appropriated to:

14 Youth sports facilities grants \$900,000

15 ER1 EXPENDITURE RESTRICTION:

16 Of this appropriation, \$900,000 shall be expended or encumbered solely to
17 contract with the following for the King County council Get Active/Stay Active awards
18 for youth or amateur sport activities or facilities:

19	ABA Basketball (Auburn Hoops)	\$2,000
20	AbleMinds Coaching	\$15,000
21	Auburn High School Trojan Touchdown Club	\$2,000
22	Auburn Little League	\$9,500
23	Auburn Ravens	\$1,500
24	Auburn Ravens Youth Football and Cheer	\$2,500
25	Auburn School District	\$2,000
26	Ballard Football Club Foundation, DBA Bridges United Foundation	\$15,000
27	Ballard Northwest Senior Center	\$15,000
28	Ballard Senior Center	\$10,000
29	Baseball Beyond Borders	\$5,000
30	Bellevue School District - Newport High School	\$5,000
31	Bellevue United FC	\$5,000
32	Buffalo Soldiers of Seattle	\$53,000
33	Buzz Select Baseball Fastpitch Club	\$5,000
34	CarePoint Clinic	\$5,000
35	Cascade Premier Soccer	\$5,000
36	Center of Success Abu Bakr Islamic Center	\$22,000
37	Centro Cultural Mexicano	\$10,000
38	Chinese Information and Service Center	\$10,000
39	Chinook Little League	\$5,000
40	City of Algona	\$6,000
41	City of Auburn Parks & Rec	\$9,000

42	City of Black Diamond	\$5,000
43	City of Duvall	\$5,000
44	City of Federal Way	\$9,000
45	City of Kent	\$3,000
46	City of Pacific	\$6,000
47	City of Tukwila	\$15,000
48	Community Homes	\$5,000
49	Community Recreation Foundation of Pacific	\$2,000
50	Diggin Shoreline for Ching Community Garden	\$25,000
51	Eastside Friends of Seniors	\$5,000
52	Enumclaw School District - Enumclaw High School	\$5,000
53	Federal Way Boys and Girls Club	\$1,000
54	Federal Way Football Club	\$1,500
55	Federal Way Knights	\$1,000
56	Federal Way National Little League	\$7,500
57	Federal Way School District	\$2,000
58	Foster High School Cheerleader Program	\$5,000
59	Girl Scouts of Western Washington, Camp River Ranch	\$5,000
60	Green Lake Rowing Advisory Council, fiscal sponsor Associated Recreation	
61	Council	\$15,000
62	Indian American Community Services	\$20,000
63	Inglemoor High School Crew Boosters	\$5,000
64	Issaquah School District - Issaquah High School	\$5,000

65	Issaquah School District - Liberty High School	\$5,000
66	Kent Covington Youth Soccer Association	\$5,000
67	Kent School District - Kentlake High School	\$5,000
68	Kent School District - Kentridge High School	\$5,000
69	Kent School District - Kentwood High School	\$5,000
70	Kinderling	\$15,000
71	King County Aquatic Center	\$3,500
72	Lake City Senior Center	\$10,000
73	LifeWire	\$10,000
74	Maple Valley Indian Cultural and Sports Association	\$5,000
75	<u>Maple Valley Touchdown Boosters</u>	<u>\$5,000</u>
76	Middle East Peace Camp (MEPC)	\$12,000
77	Muslim Community Network Association	\$10,000
78	Newcastle Baseball Pony League	\$5,000
79	Nomad Boxing Club	\$5,000
80	Nomad Gym	\$10,000
81	Northshore Senior Center	\$10,000
82	Northshore Youth Soccer Association	\$10,000
83	Northshore Senior Center, Northshore Wranglers Inclusion Program	\$10,000
84	Outdoors for All	\$10,000
85	Pac-West Little League	\$38,000
86	Plateau Kids Network	\$5,000
87	((Pocock Rowing Club	\$10,000))

88	Rachel Carson Elementary School Parent Teacher Student Association	\$10,000
89	Rainier Athletes	\$10,000
90	Renton School District - Hazen High School	\$5,000
91	Renton School District - Lindbergh High School	\$5,000
92	Riverview School District	\$5,000
93	RMD Community Sports Association (dba Rock Creek Sports)	\$5,000
94	Sammamish Friends	\$15,000
95	Sammamish Rowing Association	\$5,000
96	SeaTown FC	\$7,500
97	Seattle Sports Commission	\$7,000
98	<u>Seize the Oar Foundation</u>	<u>\$10,000</u>
99	Shoreline Lake Forest Park Senior Center	\$20,000
100	Skate Like a Girl	\$27,000
101	Sno-King Amateur Hockey Association - Renton	\$5,000
102	Snoqualmie Wolves Foundation	\$2,500
103	Sound Generations	\$13,000
104	South Highline Little League	\$15,000
105	Steel Lake Little League	\$12,000
106	((Tahoma School District - Tahoma Highschool	\$5,000))
107	Third Place Commons	\$20,000
108	Thomas Jefferson High School Raiders Parents Movement	\$5,000
109	((Tigra Community Center)) <u>Tigrean Community Association</u>	\$15,000
110	Upower	\$10,000

111	Whitewater Aquatics Management	\$82,500
112	Woodinville Repertory Theatre	\$10,000
113	YMCA of Greater Seattle, Snoqualmie	\$7,500
114	TOTAL	\$900,000

115 Selection of organizations by council districts shall be by future amendment of
116 this section."

117

118 Renumber remaining sections consecutively and correct internal references accordingly.

119

120 **EFFECT prepared by *A. Sanders: Would correct recipient names for D2 and D9***

121 ***councilmanic Get Active, Stay Active grants.***

10/31/25
GASA grants

[A. Sanders] Sponsor: Zahilay, Dunn
Proposed No.: 2025-0331

1 **TITLE AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2025-0331, VERSION 1**

2 On page 1, strike lines 1 through 9 and insert:

3 "AN ORDINANCE making a net supplemental
4 appropriation of \$14,700,000 to various general fund
5 agencies, a net supplemental appropriation of \$22,895,000
6 to various non-general fund agencies and a net
7 supplemental appropriation of \$1,670,000 from various
8 capital fund budgets; and amending the 2025 Annual
9 Budget Ordinance, Ordinance 19861, Sections 34, 54, 55,
10 83, 83, 86, 117, 120, and 130, as amended, and Attachment
11 A, as amended."
12

13 **EFFECT prepared by A. Sanders: *Would correct the title to comport with Amendment***

14 ***1.***

11/7/25
CSO and GASA

[A. Sanders] Sponsor: Mosqueda
 Proposed No.: 2025-0331

1 **TITLE AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2025-0331, VERSION 1**

2 On page 1, strike lines 1 through 9 and insert:

3 "AN ORDINANCE making a net supplemental
4 appropriation of \$14,764,000 to various general fund
5 agencies, a net supplemental appropriation of \$22,959,000
6 to various non-general fund agencies and a net
7 supplemental appropriation of \$1,670,000 from various
8 capital fund budgets; and amending the 2025 Annual
9 Budget Ordinance, Ordinance 19861, Sections 34, 46, 54,
10 55, 83, 83, 86, 91, 117, 120, and 130, as amended, and
11 Attachment A, as amended."

12

13 **EFFECT prepared by A. Sanders: *Would correct the title to comport with***

14 ***Amendments 0.5 and 1.***